IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE &
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI :
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

- Plaintiff,

GAIL BEYER,
(DOB: 12-29-52)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

;

KATHLEEN FRANCES KELLY, )
(DOB: 12-10-52) )
)

BONNIE LEE URFER, )
(DOB: 01-27-52) )
)

and )
)

)

)

)

)

DUANE JOHN BEAN,
"(DOB: 06-05-58)

Defendants.
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Counts One, Three, Five, Eight,
Ten, and Twelve:

18 U.S.C. § 1361

NMT: One year/$100,000 fine
on each count

Counts Two, Four, Six, Seven,
Nine, Eleven, and Thirteen:

18 U.85.C." 8§ 1182

NMT: Six months/$5,000 fine
on each count

$25 Special Assessment on
each count

INFORMATION

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT ONE

On or about August 15, 1988, in Henry County, in the Western

District of Missouri, defendant DUANE JOHN BEAN did willfully

injure and commit depredation against property of the United

States, that is, property located at Missile Launch Facility G-11

of the United States Air Force, in an amount less than $100; all

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1361.

COUNT TWO

On or abhout August 15, 1988, in Henry County, in the Western

District of Missouri, within the jurisdiction of the United

States, defendant DUANE JOHN BEAN did enter and go upon Missile

Launch Facility G-11, which was part of and under the jurisdiction



States, that is, property located at Missile Launch Facility C-4
of the United States Air Force, in an amount less than $100; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1361.

COUNT THIRTEEN

On or about August 28, 1988, in Cooper County, in the Western
District of Missouri, within the jurisdiction of the United
States, defendants BONNIE LEE URFER, KATHLEEN FRANCES KELLY, GAIL
BEYER, and DUAWE JOHN BEAN did reenter Whiteman Air Force Base
property, Missile Launch Facility C-4, after having been ordered
not to reenter by the Commanding Officer of Whiteman Air Force
Base; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

= 1382.

ROBERT G. ULRICH
United States Attorney
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